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interim feasibility criteria and the basis

Dick:

The proposed table has the interim feasibility criteria that we should present at the Nov 12
meeting. These criteria are identical to those which we presented at the Oct 17 meeting to NEI.

We do not plan to present the basis section to the public. It is simply a "work-in-progress"
where Ray is documenting his though process. I or Ray will present a single overhead
summarizing the basis.

Ray informed me about an additional consideration which all of you agreed to include (the
requirement to have fire detection and suppression..). Please give me an opportunity to
understand the technical aspect of this, the historical perspective, and regulatory implications.
Any how, I think we should bring this new item outside of the INTERIM criteria.........

Thank you for helping Ray with your ideas.

Sunil

CC: Bongarra, James; Eckenrode, Richard; manax


